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MEMORANDUM

To:  City Council Member For Ward BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
Q District of Columbia

. R crseno._/ f079
From: Richard S. Nero, Jr. {ZN\D 17
Deputy Director of Operations EXHIBIT NO. Z

Date:

R 23 2010 |
Re: Notice bf Filing Date : .,.EZ / / j i,Z / d Appeal No. / 170 70

This is to inform you that the above-numbered appeal has been ﬁl_ed before the Board of
Zoning Adjustment for zoning relief. The property that is the subject of this appeal is within
your War;l. Therefore, I am attaching a copy of the appeal, as this will affect your Ward.
Please note that BZA Rules of Practice and Procedure do not provide for public comment in
appeal cases. If you or any member of the public wish te participate in an appeal case, you
should coordinate your participation with one of the parties to the appeal. Pursuant to 11
DCMR § 3199.1, the parties include the appellant, the Zoning Administrator, or other official
whose decision is being appealed, the property owner (or lessee, contract purchaser, or facility
operator, where appropriate), the affected Advisory Neighborhood Commission and

interveners in the appeal. For additional information, please contact the Office of Zoning at

202-727-6311.

APPROXIMATE HEARING DATE: j\j NE‘

441 4™ Street, N.W., Suite 200/210-S, Washington, D.C. 20001
Telephone: (202) 727-6311 Facsimile: (202) 727-6072

E-Mail: dcoz@dc.gov Web Site: www.dcoz.dc.gov



